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From: Cheltenham
To: Adonis Henry
Subject: uBreakiFix by Asurion Sale # 30143504
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 4:21:53 PM

 

Hey Adonis!

Thanks for choosing uBreakiFix by Asurion for your device repairs!

SALE # 30143504
SALE COMPLETED: 08/28/25

Store Info

2401 WEST CHELTENHAM AVE

SUITE 218

WYNCOTE, PA 19095

267-360-2254

Your Personal Info

mailto:cheltenham@ubreakifix.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com
tel:267-360-2254


ADONIS HENRY

215-416-2301

ahenry@comehometolindy.com

CUSTOMER ID: #15961543

Repair Details (Work Order: 26859312)

MAKE/MODEL: IMEI:

iPhone SE 352308258181917

ITEM SKU DISC. PRICE LABOR

iPhone SE22 Glass/LCD, APA-
IPHSE22-1000-KIT, Apple OEM

66806598 0.00% $219.99 $0.00

Total

SKU Item Price

Asurion Protection Claim Charge:

Billed per
program

terms

AMOUNT PAID IN STORE: $0.00

OEM Parts Disclosure

For Apple: Your Apple device repair may contain original or non-original manufacturer parts
and may affect your manufacturer’s warranty. If a non-OEM part is available for your repair,
and you have chosen to use the non-OEM part, you authorized a repair using third-party
non-original OEM parts. Such parts may void your manufacturer’s warranty. If the part
description does not specifically state “OEM”, assume the part is non-OEM.

For Samsung In-Warranty: WARRANTY: All repaired/replaced devices will be warranted for a
period equal to the remainder of the applicable manufacturer’s original Limited Warranty on
the original device, if any, or for ninety (90) days, whichever is longer.

For Google In-Warranty: WARRANTY: All repaired/replaced devices will be warranted for a
period equal to the remainder of the applicable manufacturer’s original Limited Warranty on
the original device, if any, or for ninety (90) days, whichever is longer.
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LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

THE LIMITED WARRANTY STATED ABOVE SETS FORTH IN WWW.UBREAKIFIX.COM/TERMS-
CONDITIONS SET OUT THE FULL EXTENT OF UBREAKIFIX BY ASURION’S RESPONSIBILITIES,
AND THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY REGARDING WORK PERFORMED OR PARTS SUPPLIED BY
UBREAKIFIX BY ASURION IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICE ON YOUR DEVICE. ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE LIMITED TO THE
DURATION OF THE LIMITED WARRANTY. IN NO EVENT WILL UBREAKIFIX BY ASURION BE
LIABLE FOR DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE FOR THE SERVICE,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, COMMERCIAL LOSS OF ANY SORT; LOSS OF USE, TIME,
DATA, REPUTATION, OPPORTUNITY, GOODWILL, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; INCONVENIENCE;
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES; OR DAMAGES ARISING
FROM THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PRODUCT. SOME STATES AND JURISDICTIONS DO
NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED WARRANTY LASTS, OR THE
DISCLAIMER OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THESE
LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. UBREAKIFIX BY ASURION IS NOT
LIABLE FOR ANY FAILURE OR DELAY IN PERFORMANCE TO THE EXTENT CAUSE BY
CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND ITS REASONABLE CONTROL.

 

 

 

 

Your Friends at uBreakiFix by Asurion
www.ubreakifix.com
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